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Busisiwe Vananda - PAIA 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Johanna Twala 

Busisiwe Vananda 
2013/08/30 10:39 AM 
PAIA 

Message from minolta 

Good Day 

The expense for venues and facilities is R 6 864.00 for 2010/11 and R 20 980.51 for 2011/12. 
Furthermore Schalk confirmed that the operating lease is for leasing of office space. 

Hope you find the above in order. 

Johanna Twala 
Directorate:Financial Administration 
Tel:  (012) 421 1563 
Fax:  0865457407   
E-mail:  Johan na.Twala(ad hs.gov.za  
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NB: It this form is not approved by authorised concerned, the Travel Agency shall not proceed with bookings. 

Section A (Partioul of the requestor, budget and Logis) 

Name and Surname K,D'?' IfIqp 

Branch/Chlef Directora 	irect renb-Directorate. 

Fund 	.......... .'..QP.‘ 

Responsibility 

Objecthre re--,  

item c—r0110evcerct,   erwe t1tcø 	 

Purpose of Journey 	k cez, r...-Nee_.6, 

Section 6 (Hired Vehicle wilhoul driverfself drive- For use of private vehicle 

	  Rank 	 - 

ICN fiLl 1a9n0 ofiflERl 

9 113113131 0.0 

RECRASITION No. 

ORDER No. 

111111111111111111111 
11111111111111111111111 

Supplier 	  

Total Total amount (inclusive vat): R.. 

Authorised by 	  Captured by 	  

IAL TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATION AND TRANSPORT REQUEST FORM 

-NYvie---NC 01) kJ Pt- 	`. (•.t1  R .  )(_ 
human settlements 
Department 	 Requisition Ref. No. I DOT 
Human Settlements 	 f 
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA 

Size eg (1400cc etc) 	k1-4. C  

Address where vehicle should be dropped 

NB: I agree that any costs for incidents/accidents damages on the hired vehicle not reported to the transport section of the department 
will be deducted from my salary 

Section C (Vehicle wtlfl clever e.g. Chauffeur or shuttle) 

"I. Date (Fonvarti).D.41' Ott 	 

65666  

Section D (Please tick the appropriator box with x) -  

11oltets required 	C] 
From.   To 	 

• Forward Journey: Date 

• Reblro Journey: Date 	  Departure lime  • 

Section E (Hotel required) Ezi or 

Name of Hotel 	t-4:>bCd-F- 	Address 	 e.A 0  

Tel No  C)II 	 "44.4*(4-  Ref No 

Special instructions 	  

Project 	  

Regional IFItcator 	 

Asset 	ND  e 6401-  

Place(s) to be visited ifaoe Cou,t 

Date & time required 
C.> 

24 
VDCUIrd2r 

memo approved by programme manager) 

)/ate and time returned4-14.n.L°4-cc) 

CvPrn. 	Soon141,4f, 

2. Date (Return) ... 

01011-110 01010 418111 

	 1)rne.aklAC°  Departure address.W3  LI°Q111kerth-1031–  
DestInation..Zg 	CE"Lin+13,Li°  

	 Time 1(7  WO  Departure address  aer,QE 	N 

DestirafiontiO 0(4(er 	,,SIetn3:114Ae  

ICN 1919 9 1 9 1 9 1 8 1S1 00 1 4 1 0 1 0 ! 9 1 5 1 

Krorsift Rail warrant No.. Single Or 

parture time 

	 To 	  To 	  

• Flight No. 

	 - Flight No 	  

	 Arrival time 

Arrival time 

No 

Arrival date 	 °LACCA.?-f-NL 

NB. I agree that any hotel expenses not covered by S &T policy will be deducted from my salary 

JCR 9 9 9 

Departure date 	 

NB:I liiV* journeys are official and that fund are available t000ver the expend' re. 
tv1/4 •tf  

Signature. • • leant fartrer ar rraveller) 

Date 	 CI\ E>C7) ‘\ Cell 	2-ia-S 
MIMS & SIgnaiure of Programme Manager or Responstallity Manager 

Cell No 055'3"1 -1316 (Chlef  Director upwards) Date46/241f  



NB: In case(s) of events/conferences/seminars etc, state your rote or attach invite 

Name and Surname 	 

Branch/Chief Dire 	 te 

Responsibility.r 

Objective. ILO 

Section A (Particu 

Item 	 ti 
Purpose of Journey ..1(1* 	 

Coaf the requester. budget and Logis) 

IV 1 lei.  

et-J 
(tyo\f  

	  Project 	
0 

Region Indicator 	L.4 .196.0n4e.  
	  Asset.. 

V4te:f  Place(s)to* visited. 

')ereicer,  
d 	

.... . e... . 	Rank 	-  
Fun  

El El El 0 11111311111111111 9 9 9 9 0 

Sper'ial Instructions 	  

NB-. I here the lourneys are official and that funds are availa 	to cover the expenditure. 

plicant (Travel Booker) 	Names & Signature o P gramme Manager pr R aponsibility Manager 

ID ,Qo   	 Noog2013A,  (Chief Director upwards) Date 12 	/Z 12  Cell  611-4  

Signatu 

Date  la  

REQUISITION No. 

ORDER No. 

111111111111111011111111111 
111111111111111111111 

Supplier 	  

Total amount (inclusive vat): R 	 

9 9 9 9 fins 0 0 6 
	

8 

4 

GP-; 0511-9136 VA 26A 

OFFICIAL TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATION AND TRANSPORT REQUEST FORM 

human settlements 
Department: 
Human Se'dements 
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA 

Requisition Ref. No. 100126451 

NB: if this form is not approved by authorised concerned, the Travel Agency shall not proceed with bookings. 

-ection B (Vehicle without criverrseif drive - For use of private vehicle ohed memo approved by programme manager) 

Vehicle size (Class code/cylinder capacity)    Group 	(G-dvernmerCGarage; 	or 	1Hired; 

Address where vehicle should be dropped 	 

NB. I agree that any costs for incidents/accidents damages on the hired vesicle not reported to the transport section of the department 
will be deducted from my salary 

ICN (  ] H H H 0 

Section C (Vehicle w.th driver e.g Chauffeur or shuttle) 	 • 
O 

1. Date (Forward)    Time 	Departure address 

Destination 

2. Date (Return)    Time 	 Departure address 

Destination. 	  
iCN 

Section ID {Please tick the appropriate box with x) 

0( H 010 0 0 1 4 

Tickets required 

111 	 

Forward Journey: Date 
 Return Journey: Dare 

Fre n 

To 	 To 	  To 	  

Departure time 	  Arrival time 	 Flight No. 

	 Departure time     Arrival time 	Flight No 

[Aircraft] RaiiiiVarraet No Single] or Return 

ICN 

Section E (hi tel requ red) 

/iti.t- Cert 

Yes I or 

	) 	  

tel No 	  Ref No 	  Arrival date Car /" 1G 	121 Q) Departure date...\  ID &100.1 
NB. i agree that any hotel expenses not covered by S &T policy will be deducted from my salary 

ICN 

Name of Hotel Valk: 	Address,. 

Captured by 	  Authorised by   	



LAND ARRANGEMENTS 

Pm 	Prn Ref No Details Excl Amt Vat Mei Amt 
Id 	7259/ 937 Department Of Human 24/0612011 5,473.68 766.32 6,243.00 

Conferences Irene Country Lodge Sharon Vch Hof.043258 
Reservations 

SERVICE FEES 

Typ 	Source Ref Details 
Col 	72591937 Department Of Human - Conference And Management Fee 547.37 76.63 624.00 

(Conference And Matta} 24,06'20 .; 1 

Invoke Totals R 6,02t05 R 842.95 R 6,864.00 

ar,v.z..:4. 12 COS 

Travel With Flair - Jhb 

P.O. Box 5061 	 Company Reg. No. : 2004:328611/07 

Rivon:a 	 V.A.T. Reg. No. 	: 4570216079 

..:ohannesburg 	 No. 	4-27 11234 6660-4 

2128 	 Fax No. 	: 4-27 11 234 6777 

TAX Invoice 0130078 

Department Of Human Settlement 
Private Bag X644 

Pretoria 

South Africa 

6001 
VA T No. N/A 
customer Account Number : D00409 

Invoice Date : 06/09/2011 

Consultant Name : Sharon BhIrnlee I Km 

Order Number : 100124527 

Client Ref 2 : 

Cl:ent Ref 3 : 
C1;ent Ref 4 : 

C:ent Ref 5 

TWF 
TR AVEL 

Trove! with fie :r py; 



BCD % travel 
Connex Travel - PRETORIA 

P 0 BOX 821 

PRETORIA 

0001 

Tel: (012) 3424600 

Tax Invoice 203-0000188613 
Date : 1 6/1 01201 2 

NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS 	 National Customer Number 	NDHS  

PRIVATE BAG X 644 	 Customer Number 	 7,, DHS01 	  

PRETORIA 	 .Qrder NuMber 	 2,451 

PRETORIA 	 REQUISITION NUMBER 	26451 	 i 

0001 	 RESPONSIBILITY CODE 	STAKE.HOLDERRELOONS 	I 

Contact Person 	CAROLINEMS 

Contact Teleohone Number 	0124211583 

VAT Reg : 	 Booked By 	 Precious Malematsa 

Conference ROODEVALLEI COUNTRY LODGE 

Start Date 	End Date 	Venue 	 DCP Pax C&A Pax Inv Number 	Execution Code 
24/1012012 	24/1012012 ROODEVALLEI COUNTRY LODGE 	0 	0 	IBA 1240 

Conference Delenatels) 
CAROLINEMS MAPHAE 

	

Net 	Vat 	Gross 
Venue &Accorn 	 17,043.86 	2,386.14 	19,430.00 

Document Audit Trail 	 Extra's 	 0-D0 	0.00 	0.00 

203.0000188613 	16/1012012 	 Additional Items 	 0.00 	 0.00  

Supplier Invoice Total 	 17,043.86 	2,386.14 	19,430.00 

Fee 	 1,360.10 	190.41 	1,550.51  

Invoice Total 	 18 403.96 	2,576.55 	20,980.51 

Balance Due 20,980.51 

  

Bank Details 

STANDARD BANK 

SANDTON 

Account Number: 420951172 

Branch Code: 019205 

VAT No. 	4180116875 

REG No. 	19861000023/07 

Connex Travel (Pty) Ltd trading as BCD Travel 
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Payment Terms : 

	30 Days 

Interest Terms : 
	

(Empty) 
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